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Final Mitigated Negative Declaration Appeal
Timeliness Determination

DATE:  July 27,2020

TO: Angela Calvillo, Clerk of the Board of Supervisors
FROM: Lisa Gibson, Environmental Review Officer
RE: Appeal Timeliness Determination — 3516-3526 Folsom Street

Revised Final Mitigated Negative Declaration; Planning
Department Case No. 2013.1383ENV

On Friday, April 24, 2020, Kathy Angus (Appellant), filed an appeal with the Office of the
Clerk of the Board of Supervisors of the Revised Final Mitigated Negative Declaration
(RFMND) for the proposed project at 3516-3526 Folsom Street. As explained below, the

appeal is timely.
Date of Appeal Deadline
Publication of Publii(;t]i)o ?’Z:i:g\/lND (Must Be Day Clerk of DateF(;fi,:ppeal Timely?
RFMND Board’s Office Is Open) J
March 25,2020 | Friday, April 24, 2020 Friday, April 24, 2020 F“dayz’ O’;gnl 2 Yes

Publication of Revised FMND: On March 25, 2020, the Planning Department issued the
RFMND.

Appeal Deadline: San Francisco Administrative Code Chapter 31, Section 31.16(d)(5)(A)
provides that, in the event an organization or individual wishes to appeal a REFMND, such
appeal shall be made directly to the Board of Supervisors within 30 days of publication of
the RFMND. The publication of the RFMND occurred on Wednesday, March 25, 2020 and
the 30t day after the publication is Friday, April 24, 2020 (appeal deadline).

Appeal Filing and Timeliness: The Appellant filed the appeal of the RFMND on Friday,
April 24, 2020, on the day of the appeal deadline on Friday, April 24, 2020. Therefore, the
appeal is timely.
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